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March 21, 2022 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Ballinger v. City of Oakland, No. 21-1181 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
I represent Respondent City of Oakland in this case.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 
30.4, Respondent requests a 30-day extension of the time in which to file a brief in 
opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari. 
 
Respondent has received notice that multiple amici intend to file briefs in support of the 
petition.  Time is required to review those briefs and incorporate any response into the 
brief in opposition.  Counsel for Petitioners consents to this request.   
 
The petition was placed on the docket on February 28, 2022, and a response is due on 
March 30, 2022.  The requested extension results in a deadline of April 29, 2022 to file 
the brief in opposition. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
BARBARA J. PARKER 
City Attorney 
 

By:  
Kevin P. McLaughlin 
Supervising Deputy City Attorney 
 

c. J. David Breemer, Esq. and Brian T. Hodges, Esq., counsel for Petitioners 


